

Hye In KIM
Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1835

FAX +82-2-6200-0811

E-MAIL hikim@jipyong.com

Ms. Hye In Kim graduated from Seoul National University School of Law and Korea University Graduate School of Law, and she is a member of the Korean Bar. She worked in the Labor Team at Lee & Ko Law Firm and Dentons Lee Law Firm. She is currently a member of Labor & Employment Group at Jipyong.

#### **Education**

2017 Korea University, Graduate School of Law (J.D.)

2014 Seoul National University (LL.B.)

### Experience

2024-Present JIPYONG LLC

2022- 2024 Associate, Dentons Lee 2019- 2022 Associate, Lee & Ko

2017- 2019 Associate, In

## **Speaking Engagements and Publications**

# **Bar Admissions & Qualifications**

2017 Korea

## Languages

Korean / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.